Syed Faraz Rizvi

Assistant Controller of Exams

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Pak Army , HQ Log 14 Div Waziristan & Okara

Email: acexams@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Syed Faraz Rizvi is working as Assistant Controller of Exams in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Syed Faraz Rizvi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	1992 - 1994
F.Sc in Pre Engineering	1990 - 1992
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1988 - 1990
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Controller of Exams	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Controller of Exams	2024 - 2024
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Manager Projects	2019 - 2024
Gondaltrade , Gondaltrade International(Pvt) Limited	
Chief Instructor	2017 - 2018
Pak Army , HRDC HQ 1 Corps Kharian	
Assistant Deputy Director Procurement	2014 - 2017
Pak Army , DGP Army Rawalpindi	
Deputy Assistant Adjutant & Quartermaster General (DAA&QMG)	2011 - 2014
Pak Army , HQ Arty 18 Div Hyderabad	
Deputy Assistant Adjutant & Quartermaster General (DAA&QMG)	2008 - 2011